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Jefferson, Tiffany (DCO)

From: Cameron A. Hatzel <chatzel@meyerorlando.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Givens, Kathy (DCO)
Cc: Jefferson, Tiffany (DCO)
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF REMOVAL FILED 8/13/2019
_ N

[WARNING] This email originated outside the HCDCO email system. DO NOT links or

attachments unless you know the content is safe. @
Good afternoon, o

&
N

| have left the Office of the Harris County Attorney and no longer represent Ham‘@unty in this matter.

That being said, from the public records available to me, it appears that afte%his case was removed to federal court it
was never remanded. The parties recently filed a motion to dismiss in fede@@ court, which was granted by U.S. District

Judge Hanks. See below:
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This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail because -
mail box is unattended.

*** NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS ***

This Daily Summary Report may contain documents for which one or more of the following policies apply:

Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a& (including pro se litig:
to receive one free electronic copy of alt documents filed electronically, if receipt is ired by law or directed by the
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of ach document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 3? @ limit do not apply.
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There is no charge for viewing opinions. . %7
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Activity has occurred in the following cases: oA

)

%)
4:19-cv-03003 Crawford, Jr. et al v. DHI Fund, LP et al @
Document 36 \&@
N

Docket Text: @
Notice to the Court as Ordered by Docket #34 and Joint Moti Dismiss with Prejudice by DHi Fund, LP, filed. {Attach
# (1) Proposed Order Granting joint Motion to Dismiss wi judice){Jackson, Jeffrey)

“n
4:19-cv-03003 Crawford, Jr. et al v. DHI Fund, LP et al @
Order 37 &

O

Docket Text: @
ORDER granting {36] Joint Motion to Dism@h Prejudice. (Signed by Judge George C Hanks, ir) Parties notified.(bthos
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Kind regards, @
Cameron Hatzel
s (70

N
From: Givens, Kathy (DQ@S&thy.Givens@hcdistrictclerk.com>
Sent: Thursday, March@ 023 2:45 PM

To: Cameron A. Ha @chatzel@meyerorlando.com>

Cc: Jefferson, Tiff CO) <tiffany.jefferson@hcdistrictclerk.com>
Subject: NOTICE OF REMOVAL FILED 8/13/2019

Good afternoon Mr. Hatzel,
We're reaching out to you to find out if this case was Remand to the Federal Court. The opposing Counsel has file a Joint

Motion to Dismiss on 3/21/2023. Please let the Court know if this case has been Remanded or Not from the Federal
Courts. Thanks



Kathy Givens
61°57/80™ Assistant Civil Court Clerk

MARILYN BURGES%, Harris County District Clerk
201 Caroline 9™ Floor| Houston, TX 77002
(832) 927-2625 office/61%

(832) 927-2680 office/80th




